Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) <chmamk@singnet.com>

Sent: 21 September 2020 11:08 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Re: ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY FOR SKU8456A (DOA: 11/02/2020) - TP/AIG *** LKK REF:
CC4/AIG20003102/ka3

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi All,

sorry for the inconvenience caused. Owner has sold off her car after learning that the liability was not clear.
Thank you.

Rgds

Dorlyn Li

Cheng Hoe Motor PTe Ltd (AMK)
Tel: 64812001

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 10:56 AM

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) ; Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY FOR SKU8456A (DOA: 11/02/2020) - TP/AIG *** LKK REF: CC4/AI1G20003102/ka3

Dear Dorlyn,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise whether your client still would like to pursue with TP claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) <chmamk@singnet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March, 2020 6:22 PM
To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>
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